
CCEL ERA TOR 

July 5,  2002 

Mr. Tom Williams 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Oversight 
Certification Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. ' 

317 Centre Street 
Amelia Island, FL 32034 

www. beta-I .com 
(904) 261-4334 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 g)229: JUL 2 12 2002 
Dear Mr Williams: 

Enclosed are the original, copies of applications, and check for Laser Telecom for the following 
certificate: 

1. Interexchange telecommunications service (IXC) 

I will be glad to answer any questions, you may have, and will come over to meet with you at your 
convenience. We really appreciate your help in getting us through the process, and would like to get on 
the agenda for the next July meeting. 

Raymond M. Chauncey 
President 
Ray ChaunceyaBETA-I .com 
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